



Hexion UK Ltd.

Sully Moors Road, Sully
Penarth, South Glamorgan, CF64 5YU
United Kingdom
hexion.com

Andi Kemp
PPC Compliance Officer
Natural Resources Wales

27th January 2015

Dear Sir,

Re: Permit Number – EPR/PP3238LX

The purpose of this letter is to formally inform NRW that Momenive Specialty Chemicals UK Ltd has changed its name to Hexion UK Ltd.

This is a name change only and all communication from now on will refer to the new name.

Any invoices must refer to the new name and your invoicing department should have been informed of this by separate communication.

All e-mails now reflect the name change (firstname.lastname@hexion.com) although the previous e-mail address will continue to work for a period of time.

If you have any queries then please get in contact.

Yours Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'I Beatty', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Ian Beatty
EHS Manager
Barry Site
Hexion UK Ltd

Cc: Paul Meakin
